_ _ County of Riverside
JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook ‘Secretary

JJDPC AGENDA
BUSINESS MEETING
October 12, 2023
11:30 AM

Location:.

Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1),
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside CA 92507

Room # 1056
1. Call to.Order Chair, Chris Collopy
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair
3. Roil Call Executive Assistant
4. Public Comment
5. Motion to Approve Agerida \ Chair
6. Motion to Approve — August 10, and July 13, 2023 Chair

(Monthly and Quartey) meeting minutes

7. County Counsel Report County Counsel
8. Probation Report Chief Deputy Probation Officer
9. DPSS Report Deputy Director, DPSS

10. New Busihess’

a. Commissioner Reappointment
i.  Application for extension
b. Group Homes /STRTPs./ Lockups / BSCC / Institutions. (Inspections)
i.  Scheduling _ '
c. JJDPC Applicant (Meet and Greet)
i. Update '

11. Correspondence Discussion _ _ _ _
i. Response from Riverside Unified School District (RUSD) - Regarding Schoot
Violence '

12. Activities of the Commission

School Violence:
Anti-Trafficking:
By-Laws/Pelicies/Procedures:.
Ad-hoc Legistative Committee:
JJCC Activity:

DPSS Liaison:

a0 oe



13. Old Business

a. Review of Mileage Reimbursement Instructions
i. Update

14. Commission Member Reports

15. Adjournment

Attachment(s):

August 10, 2023 (Monthly minutes), July 13, 2023 (Quartey minutes)
DPSS Data Report
Response from Riverside Unified School District (RUSD) - Regarding School Violence

NEXT MEETING: November 09, 2023

In Accordance with State Law (The Brown Act):

The meetings of the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission are open to the public. The public
may address the commission within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.

Disable persons may request disability related accommodations to address the JIDPC. Reasonable
accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by
contacting Riverside County Probation Department at (951) 358-7022 or at cymagill@rivco.org.

The public may review open session materials at: https://rivcoprobation.orq/jjdpc

Items may be called out of order.

Agenda will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

Cancellations will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

JIDPC Agenda




Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

HDPC Monthly Meeting Minutes
August 10; 2023
Location: Rustin Conference Center
2085 Rustin Ave,, Riverside, CA-92507

N ATTENDANCE: Christopher Collopy, Paul Parker, Cynthia Magill, Laurel Cook, Pam Torres, Micheal Malsed, Jennifer Kopfler,
‘Shannon Crashy, Emily Headlee, Danie! Castaneda, Tamara Alexander, Ramon Leija.
Unexcused / Excused Absence: Charles Trembley {Excused)

Applicants: N/A

1.  Call fo Order’
a. With a guorum present, the meeting was called to order at 1:37 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance.
a. Commissioner Parker led the pledge of aliegiance.
3, Roll C'aIIIJ.Weicom_e, Introductions and Special Recognition
a. Rollcali- JIDPC Executive Assistant
b, All participants were welcomed by Chair Coliopy and given the opportunity to introduce themselves. (by name and:

titla).

4..  Public.Comment
a. No public comment
5. Motion to Approve Agenda: _
a. Motion was made by Paul Parker, seconded by Laure! Cook. Passed unanimously.
6. Maotion to Approve Meeting Minutes: July 13, 2023, Monthly Business Meeting minutes..
a. Themotion to approve minutes asamended was made by Paul Parker, seconded by Pam Torres. Passéd unanimously.
7.  County Cotinsel Report: Emily Headlee
a. Noreport
BA. Probation Report - Daniel Castaneda, Division Director {SW)}
a. Updates:

RCP has separa’ted YTEC females. There were nipe (9) fernales on'the day of the move. As. of today, there are
five. Two (2) of the nine {2) females were lost to Ricardo-M-custody: One goal has been to reduce’the YTEC wait

list,

One goal has been to reduce the YTECwait list. The list at one time was up to fifteen (15). There has been some
unit movement at-YETC. They took three (3) youth three.weeks ago, three {3) youth last-week, and three this
week. Cuirently, they're at:six (6) on the wait list, with plans to take another three within the next couple of

weeks.

DJ) youth in Indio, There are currently three (3} in Unit 4. They are corpliant, yet, not doing too much

programing. A couple of the youth feel like they've "been there; done that”. They stated they would not cause.
‘problems; nor would they.go above and beyond doing anything extra:

BSCC inspection for the.2023/2024 cycle, taking place in October. Earlief this morning, we had a meeting with
our state representative; Shay Molennor. She will visit Riverside County Juvenile Hall institutions on October

2nd, 9th; and 16th. The population counts for the three {3) Juvenile youth faciiitiés.

b. Current Population:

One hundred fifty-eight {158} youth are being| housed between the three (3): facilities, with plans today to
move a few. maies frorm Southwest fuvenile Halt to Riverside. No reports of Covid-19-at any of the Juvenile.
Hall facilities.

Indio Juvenile Hall (UM} - Fifty-one (51}' youth. 48 Detentian, and 3 DJJ youth.

Southwest luvenile Hall {SWJH) Forty-twa: (42) youth. Males: 36, Females-six{6.)

Alan M. Crogan Youth Treatment and Education Center (AMC-YTEC) - Thirty-four {34) youth. Mates: 30,
Females: 4.

Pathways (PT8) — Twenty-nine (29) youth.

c. Incu:ients {fune 2023)

Fights: Indio Juvenile Hall (WH), total of six (6}, fights: YTEC and Pathways combined, nine (9). fights. Three were
in the girls' unit. They will spiit those females between the Secure Youth Treatment Facility (SYTF), and
Southwest Juvénile Hall (SWi).

Southwest Juvenile Hall (SWJ) had. eleven {11) fights in June.

JIDPC = RO BOX 1260. Riverside. CA 95507 & 19511 268.7027 & rumagili@siuens aro



Riverside County

luveniie Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laure Cook, Secretary

d. Cr:tlcal Incidents: (Junie:2023)

Fight/Assault: Cne {1} youth suffered a fedical emergency, and CPR had to be performed. The youth was
taken to therhospital and released to return t6 the facility within a couple of hours. The group briefly discussed
the-incident, and.Division Director Castaneda noted the investigation of the incident was. still underway: Chair
Collopy noted that in the past, the 1JDPC was notified immediately of such incidents. Director Castaneda wouid
follow up regarding notifying the JDPC of such incidents with the Chief Deputy, and circle back to the
commission. '

e. Further discussed:

iil.

Returning youth vs. youth fisted as Pathway youth, Riverside is now at three {3) males and one (1) female.
Three (3) of the youth who had court dates were not released.
Increased Fights: Every thrown punch is considered a fight, counted as such, and taken seriously. Although

_several factors may contribute to fights, these fights have not been attributed to the returning -of the DJ

youth, Moreover, as staff intervene rather quickly, most of the fights areé aver as quickly as they begin.
Currently, probation is working with the District’s Attoriney's office on options for holding any accountable for

‘assaults on staff.

Unit ane is approaching day 52 of 60 with.no fights: As an Incentive, for thirty days they wanted and received
pizza, and for the sixty days mark they requested and would receive Raising Cane:

The three (Pathways) males, who continue to self-isolate. No longer self-isolating.

Quiestions raised on: Whether Probation offers any education programs for staff on gang culture, if pepper
spray has been outlawed, and if there has been any attempt 1o liaise with Homeboy industries on post release;
Director Castaneda nated there is some: training available to staff on gang culture, and there are in-house
semi-gang experts who share their expertise in their knowledge of area gangs. Pepper spray has not been
outlawed, and Riverside county and neighboring counties still.use pepper spray. As to the question regarding
Homeboy industries, Probation has visited Horneboy industries, but Director Castaneda is unaware of any
liaisoh between Probation and Homeboy industries.

8B,  Probation Report: Special Services Division - Division Director, Shannon Crosby
a. Yonth Report:

.

The number of youth currently i in placement is thirty-sevei (37) youth in probation placement faciities. Two

(2) of the thirty-seven are placed in the county, they placed the reminder youth outside of the county. Three

{3) are imemefgency placement, one (1}in.FFA. Twenty-three (23) youth have dual status with DPSS placement,
and thirty (30) take part in extended foster care youth.
Extended foster care youth ¢an choose where they want to live, and are not all placed within the country and

live in a transitional housing program,.and those would be in the state, or they may live in Supervised

Independent Living Placement (SILP) greater selection of living options and a higher lével of independénce.
Youths placed if-county or putof county receive manthly visits by a county representative as mandated, and
they aiso receive a sik-month review in-court as.well.

Addltzonaliy, ifa youth is removed at anytime, e.g. violation of probatlon, the youth will return to custody,
until 8 subsequent placement can be located. However, if & youth is removed because of allegations; e.g.

(unlivable-conditions etc., they will transfer the youth to.another placerent withaut being taken into custody.

Non-Minor Dependents. Youth who are Between the ages of 18:to 21 in foster care ofi their 18th b:rthday
gualify for éxtended foster care services. Typically;, under DPSS jurisdiction,. there are youth in foster care
placement who are at least 17 years and five months who may have probation dismissed and-transition to
non-probation extended foster care (i.e., transition jurisdiction). Those youth will continue to be eligible for
foster funding (stipend) and foster care placements. Most Probation youth under placement orders.under 18
are under-mandatory placement and not voluntary.

9. 'DPSS Report: Jennifer Kopfler, Deputy Director
a.. DPSS Overview: Highlights

The property DPSS was securing is under escrow. Formerly known as The Welcome Center, and will now he
known as Harmony Haver. Formerly known as Chilghelp, and the property is being purchased in its entirety.
Harmony Haven will reduce the need for as many hotels as DPSS has thrcughout the county. There will be'a
need io separate sofme of the youth, and some hotels will still be needed, but most will be-mainly on a campus.
The census remains at approximately forty (40) each night, DPSS is unable to find placement..

JIDPC & PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e {S51) 358-7022 & cymagill@rivio.org




Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Coak, Secretary

iii..

vi

vil.

Students who are in foster care face unique chailenges in maintaining educational stability, due to finding
placements, and Sometimes youth are often transported some distance. DPSS is striving to bring tutoring
setvices 1o the campus to assist with keeping youth Up to date'with educational credits.

Partnering with other agencies e:g. Behavioral Health, School Districts, .and independent living, and tutoring
services to have on campus,

A brief discussion ensued on "’Hard-t_c—'PIace’_’ Foster Child, and the variaus reasons, and lenigth of time youth
awaiting placement, It-was ncted several agehcies areé ihvolved to maxiiize the networking’ possibilities for
the youth based on their individual needs, so the length of stay varies. Additionally, discussed were efforts
explored by DPSS to improve placement, '

Director- Kopfler aiso mentioned that, because the commission requested the list of current-SRTP 's, it .gave
them an opportunity to see they had a much higher. percentage of the placements that are available to them
in riverside county that are being utilized by othier counties. They intend to look at afl contract language, and
change the {anguage to reflect that Riverside county is given first preferenca, along with adding emergency
beds to contracts.

Briefly discussed, other counties paying a premium; bed holds, foster homes right to refuse placement, hotel
incidents that have taken place, staffing cases, hiring as many.people as possible, in the process of an RFP for
an external staffing -agency to staff the Welcome Center and Harmony Haven's énviroiment/Continuum of
Care Model that's nestled in the mountains.

b. DPSS Report Overview: Highlights and Breakdown of July 2023 (Report. Prowded in Packet).

iti.

Statistics In the repert, there has been an‘expecied increase iniricoming investigations now that.schools are-
back in sessich.

Director Kapfler briefly reviewed the data report. She noted they are hoverlng at about 5200 youth that are
dependent children, and just over 3000 that are in out-of-homie placement. Thé other seventeen {17) to
nineteen {19) are’in family maintenance with their parents, so they're adjudicated cases and dependent youth,
and are not in out-of-home care, There are still about 3200 in out-of-home placements. other counties are
accessingsuch a greater percentage of placements with Riverside county,

She noted DPSS. plans to review the contracts, to. the bottorn of how cther counties are accessing such a
greater pgrcentage of placements with _R_lvers;g_e county.

10. Presentation: Restorative justice Program — Tamara Alexander Ph.D., Co-Director, Mediation & Restorative Justice Clinic
a. Hzghllghts of “Restorative. lustice Program” Presgritation:

Ms. Alexander, provided anin-depth overviewand background of the Restorative justice Program. The program
offers an aiternative reute to fndmg Justlce brmgmg together the court, the District Attorney's Office, the

'pollce and: probatlon depar‘tments and students from the Dispute Resclution for Juveniles Clinic to provide
restorative justice services:ta Riverside Courity. In this program, students work creatively to provide a safe and

meaningful platform for open comimunication and mediation between victims and youth

‘Restorative justice i3 an approach to justice thataims to:get offenders to take responsibility for their actions,
40 understand the harmi they have caused, to give them an opporiunity to redeem themseives, and to

discourage them from causing further harm. Far victims, its goal is to give them an active role in the process

-and to reduce feelings of anxiety and powerlessness,

b. Methods:

i,
i.

V.

Victim-offerder dialogue

Family group conferencing
Restorative conferences

Circles of Support and Accountability
Sentencing circles

¢. Inclosing, aftertaking several questions from participants; Ms. Alexander walked through-each of the questions and
provided answers, '
11. New Business:
a. Group Home,/ STRTP / Lockups / luvenile Institutions / BSCC {Iinspections)

Schedulmg of Lockups inspection: Commissioner Malsed and Vice Chair Parkervolunteered to complete the
Lock-ups inspection.

Scheduling of Juvenile Institutions: 1JH, anhd Indio Pathways {Unit 4); Inspecting commissioners Parkér and
Cook, SW)J, Inspecting commiissioners, Collopy and Parker. YTEC, Pathways, and Detention, and Placement;
inspecting.commissioners, Collopy; Parker and Cook.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 .# {951) 358-7022 @ tymagili@rivca.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collapy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

il.  Scheduling Group Home: Scheduling of group homes will be at a tater date. DPSS will provide a current group
home / STRT? inspection list for the scheduling of this year's group home inspections.

iv. Further discussed was Community Care. Licensing {CCL) facility locator. Information can: be obtained about
each licensed facility, often including facility inspection reports, citations, and-violations. Director Crosby will
provide the wébsite information to the group after today’s meeting. Additionally noted, DPSS’s Harmony.
Havein is.not a placement facility.

v. A brief discussion ensued about. Narcan in group homies. lt-was noted that foster homes, ang group foster
homes, are hot mandated to carry Narcan. Riverside County can only recommend group homes to carry Narcan
but, only-CCL can mandate them to do-so. Noted, was. that anyone could carry Narcan. it's very easy to-find;
and widely available with little or no training.

b.. School Violente Reporting Inconsistencies; Next steps: Commissioner Malsed

4. Chair Collopy gave a brief Findown of the increase in school violence. He further briefed the commission ony
the canversation he and Judge Petersen held regarding the increase in violence that prompted the letter that
you see ih your packet.to Judge MecLaughlin.

ii. The response from Or. Edwin. Gomez, Riverside County Superintendent of Schools, Riverside County Office of
Education, had a vety thorough list of where to goto Tind the information.requested.

ii. Next steps: Commissioner Malsed, receive -actionable steps that schools are taking to develop a

comprehensive, targeted violence prevention plan and credte processes-and proced ures.
The letter is to be vetted by the commission at today's meeting; and sent to Riverside Unified School District.
Superintendent and other school districts. Once the JJDPC receives a response from Riverside Unified School
District. Commissioner Mafsed will keep the commission abreast of ariy yesponse received at the next
.scheduled HDPC meeting. '

iv.  Further conversation ensued on definitions and standards of how school violence is defined. A broad
-definition ehcompasses various forms.of bullying, aggression, fighting, thréats, and weapons-offenses.

c. Commissioner Recruitment:

i, Conversation ensued about changing the current JJIDPC recruitment flyer, as the flyer did not seem tc capture
the attention. of the JIDPC target audience. It was noted that ofle of the hest ‘ways to recruit volunteers is to
ask friends and family i they or scmeone they know might want to-volunteer.

ii. Ramon Leija, Office of Youth and Commaunity Restoration: {OYCR), noted that there is interest within the OYCR
to provide assistance to the county comimissions in their recruiting efforts. The OYCR will notify county
commissions, [&tting them know that using the OYCR social media platform can be ane way of reaching a larger,
diverse population.

. '_"Probatlon ‘Public Relations department, has already agreed to assist with créating a new flyer, Once, the new

" JIDPC flyer has been created, it will be’ forwarded to Mr. Leija, to add to the OYCR social medla platform. Mr.

- Lefja additionally; hoted that recruiting is 8 common issue across all county commissions, simply due, to the

fact that it's & volusiteer position, and that makes for a d:fflcult task Mareover, he noted that the OYCE wil!
also be asking for each ‘county comission to provide their annual reports.

. ChairCollopy, inquired if-the OYCR could carry school vialence issues farward to see what type of feedback is
-recewed from other courty commissions. Mr. Leija is-happy to touch base, with the commission on how they
would like to move forwakd.

v.  Commissioner Cook noted that while attending next months CPPCA conference; she will broach the subject
with other commissions and discuss haw other their counties are handling recruitment.

d-  Recruitment effor_ts are-underway, utiiizing Probation”

a.  Brief overview of letter, and previously discussed.

12. Correspondence Discussion:’
a. Nonew correspondence this month.

13, Activities of the Commission:

a. School Viclence

i. Previously discussed
b. Anti-Trafficking
i. Noupdates

¢ By-laws/Policies/Procedures

1. By-taws completed and uploaded to'the Probation website, under the JIDPC Tab, and will no longer appear as
an agenda item.

JIDPC '» PO BOX 1260, Riversidg, CA-92502.0 (951) 358-7022 & cymaeill@riveo.ore



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

d, Ad-Hoc Legislative Commiittee:
i Noupdates
e, JICC Activity:
i Due to of a.lack-of & quotuim; The last Quarterly JCC meeting was cancelled, and rescheduled two weeks
later;, where several things were accomplished.
il. Asubscommittee was established to analyze the effectiveness of CBOs across the county, and how services
.can be-more effective all across the country. The sub-committee will look at where CBOs are currently
_prowdmg services. Currently, services are very Rlver5|de city centric, and the activity in the east county is’
really not being addressed.
fiil. -Onbehalf ofthe JIDPC, commissioner Laurel Cock will join the sub-committee, and will report back to the
-NDPC, on.the CBO coverage across the county. The subcommittee. will include several CBOs, and chalred
by the 1DC. Noted; Director Kapfler will send a regional list of CBO's, that are used by DPSS to ensure
equity across-the county.
iv. Ramon Leija (OYCR) — Southern California County liaison, provided a brief run-down of passage of Senate
Bill 823, which transfers the reésponsibility of the California Departrient of Juvenilé lustice to counties
providing housing and treatmient.
v. M. Leija summarized the work he's being doing with the OYCR, e.g., meeting with the JJC, 1IDPC, Public
Defenders Office, Community Partners from.across the state, and thie sub-committees of counties that are
tasked with creating The Juvenile Justice Reahgnment Btock Grant- {JJRBG) plans. He noted that, under
Senate Bill 823, the Office of Youth-and Community Restoration {OYCR} operates within the Califarnia
Health and Hurhan Services {CalHHS) Agency.
vi.  Additionally, Mr. Leija provided a brief background of his own life experiences that led him to where he’s
at today, e.g;, incarcerated at a. Riverside county juvenile detention center at 17, for armed robbery,
Paroled out of Ventura County where he served a year-and a half-in their fire camp, and returned to his
hometown in Riverside county, post incarceration, a felony conviction ahd a strike. Unable to find work; he
volunteered, connected with the Boys and Girls club, worked for the Boys and Men of color, worked for
the Juvenile Justice and Definquency Prevention at the state level. During his fime there, he-graduated
from the University of California, Rivérside. Became a representative for: the Office of Governor Gavin
Newsom for two years; arid eventually, moved on'to a career with the QYCR,
vit. In closing, M. Leija responded to comments and questions raised by the participants and noted that the
Riverside. County HDPC collaborative efforts dre impressive. He encouraged the group to reach out ta him
if they had any further questions.
14. Old Business!
a.  Youth Justice Committee Meeting (Zoom Call) Update:
1. Therewas.a motlon to postpone |ndef|n|tely, seconded by Paul Parker. Without- ohjection, the agenda-itent:
was.adopted as poslponed_ u‘_]deﬁmtely
15. Commission Member Reports:
. No other reports were:provided.
16. Adjournment: '
a. There was. no further comment from Commission’ members or attendees. The Chair thanked all for their
participation’ and adjourned the meeting,

Next Meeting:  September 14, 2023, JiDPC monthly meeting cancelled. Commiissioriers wiil attend an off-site training session
this month. The next regularly scheduled monthly. JDPC meeting will be on Gctober 11, 2023 at 11:30 a.m.
{following the 2:30 a.m. JIDPC Quartetly meeting) 2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507 (Room # TBD}.

JIDPC.e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 52502 o (951} 358-7022 & cymaglll@riveo.ore



‘Hierosnu@ieusoon]
ofewiog 'f : Ag paedaud walnsog

. aw.n‘um., —

XSPCETOT M TITZHVIDdAIT-TSTEVUILOW -\ EZOZ\NW O\ IVILNIAIHNOO\AIDD STHVS
ET0Z/LT/60 1ep Peaxs eeg

9sL7 esa. 90z

L8E'E ses'z deansiyL—|

05b'E TL6'T BE6'T 0ZT'T

o' zL6'z eapsel —-|

Jaquandas 1snBny Apr aung

hew |udy

1]

0os

000'T

00s'T

T e

000'Z

- u.r..:f:u!.r....h!.ms 005

..{..f!!llul.l.l.l“ul.l.l.l.lull'l..|| 000
FLLETT

005'E

000y

SZ0Z/T1/80 4O SB JU3LIND S| PUB SIND/SMD WO PIIRIIXG 51 BIEP JEY1 A||BUORIPPY "SSUNSEINES J0U PUB Modal AJLIUOW D352 8TLT-90 AYIUOW 531U LYQ WO SBWOD I35 10 BIBQ 4 ys

%IT W S L9 e
sje|pauw|” ol ,V:S.,.Nw-m:_m:w %0
paunLLIRlag BN T liepuoass /N

£7 12quwiaidas Joj adA | asuodsay Aq sjesssey

%007 ©3 dn ppe 10U Aew [ejo1 ‘Buipunod o ang :oN

£20Z/8T/6

\m_mtmmm._\muxmho.mwhjmmm:‘_m.twm.an_m\ﬁmaﬁc
| %oot 6SL°E %00T 952 %00T 6997 [e30)
| %E0 1T %20 9 %10 S pauIWJa1aq 10N
. | %00 1 %E'0 8 %00 0 Asepuodas v/N
N | %o 662 %0'VE LE6 %6'9 81 INQ enjens
| %Lo08 EE0'E %9'vS 905'T %T'T8 S6T'C sheq 0T - € UIYHM
| %011 STy %8'01 667 %8'01 88¢ 3jeIpawiw
. Wno) % uno) % unoy sajey Ajuioud asuodsay
€2-1oquiaydag €Z-1sndny €2-Ang
pu=J] sjedsajal syjuow g
[ £7-035 yauow Supioday |
e R .......I..w..:ls.raﬂyﬂwpﬂhnﬁﬁ?.ﬁ!atgau wieay sphpuy sieg
3 d Asuanbuiag pue adpsnf ajiuaang TSITHY



daramig@ivnen]
elasre T Ag padedact 10akENIGE0

DT QN T THYA IO TEVIMINORI -2\ E ORI VAN IVILN AT 1N QMDY STHYD.

EZOT/ {2460 919 170170 2ieg

Juana afizads dup EH e PAATOY AU &”mub uojtoBage ydog porrafas uaath Auo ug sdA} uoheioe adinw aADy Ao SIuayT -
"ItolL P3RS 3y BULAD paYImIS Sfoufal uf stuag Jof sadk) uofvbaye fo rsquwnl au smots Apidsipsiys BI0N.

E6LE BEY 2IT {44 258 608 SYILUOA LI SIUDID
S0S 16 87 9/€ F19% g8TT JOpUIoD 159
Sev g9 6T cOE 68 56 AS|reA
871 9 0 [4i2n 8€ T uolgay Swulel]
£SY EL 0} 61€ I'{4" 66 1s8MYInosg
1244 08 £2Z 96¢ SOT 001 Ajunod pry
I8¢ L Te TEZ L 828 cHRIA
OvE 69 0¢ LET 54 69 Aay|ep puolielq
214 Ot T 98T 9 19 Hasaq
91 9 ¥ 751 [ 2 BI1S3AU| pazije1dads 13 S201A3S 11N0D
£95 LT LE £LE HT 132 1504 pUBlILIOD
ZTT 0t ST 00T 5 9T S3AIDS JUBWAIR[d pPazljesiua])

89 €T ¥ £5 g ra 123UaD Byeld] jeljusd
CYIUOA] UL SIUBID OSUAY/ISIO  Psnqy [enxas  djEeN  Isnqy jeuonowy. asniy [easAyd uoigay
uciaay AQ pue 1[0 Ag adA| wonesa|y
£Z-4a5

L2nkfezfG

UOPSIACE SadIIBE. S U IR S50 - 3PS lany Jo Aunas.

yyuol Surpoday _

3 BRI Azianbuea Puk Spsat ap

wedy Sish|Eiy EleC
Ttz



S10 00 @lawoonl XSIX'€ZOT 2dafl TITZHY\DdAI-TOTEAMYIOIN-E\E 20 \NVAVIVILNSGIINOD\GDI " ST\
olawio] T : Aq pasedaud 1uswnioq £Z02/L7/60 ep eaxa ejeq

08 jelol
0 PIpJ023Y 10N
|} 12410
8 diysueipu m__,__w
[4) uoiedipuews
TS uoledlIUNaY
8 uondopy

€z-das uoseay 1x3

Jusawisde|d 3ulx3g :_mhw___r_u_gou, suoseay

gZ-dog YauolA Sunioday

UOISIAI] S3OIAIBS §,URIPIIYD S54Q - IPISI3Al J0 Ajuno) Wwea] sisA|euY eleQ
€T0¢/82/6 UOISSILIWO) UOIIUBARIG Asuanbuljag pue 3anshf SPUSANS T9TZHY




Boooaugiauson]
olautey T: A padrdasd uswnsog

€e/eL/e

¥S|XEZOT Ddar TITZHY\I4aM-TATZ\NYIUoW-Z\EZ0T\NWAIVILNIOHNONIDD STE D

EZOE/LT/G0 d1ep 13en wieg

“WSBRIIDS [DIIPIN,, PUD ,SIUWOH pafidads aqii], ‘,sawoy panoiddy Alpgu, ‘, sawon Buinaaay /13113ys,, \, SaWOoH AlupS ([ows,, *,sawo payfioads-1uno),, apnjaul ay10

"S]UN0D 3y} wolf papnjoxa atom sanljianf , AIDIUNIOA - SWOH UpIpJEND,, Ul padojd uaipliyd ;310N
wnmummcku\mnz Alj1oej ﬂ.cwc._mum__n..«mu.&ho‘mw._:mmemH_mm.Q.n@_\x"mauu_._

:a8ejuaniad Aq sadA] Ajjioeq

%0S
Buinn
.«”H___:HHMM | Juapuadapuy
BT i
Ry 4
%o y
qu:.\\ i
uelpiens «8.... %0 L
AWoH %1 Rl __
dnougfdibLs o n_._w._\w falus
9 Aq Aunod apisieny j0Ino sadAy ey uepien " o Aq Ayunc) apisianny ui sadAL Ayjey
58 x 9€ e i
SwoH BWoH BWOH SWOH UBjpEND
dnougfary s eIPene dnosofdIuls -
B85
s s
o |.””M=h““““_ T juspusdapu)
EE8=U 160'7=u paspuadng
Auno3 apisianty J0 IN0 JUSWDE|d AJunoD IpISIBAIY U] JUBWAdE|d
+ adAL Aujioeq Ag uuutomuumu syuapuadaq Jo sjuawde|d
| £z-dos yauo Surpioday

|

UOISIAIQ SA2(AISS S UIPIY] S50 - IPISIanY jo Auno)

uojssjwwa] uoy d A

|30 pue adnsnf ap

weay sishjeuy g
T9TZHY



B0 oonu@lausoani
ofzuwiey 1 Ag pasedasd Juawnaog

XSPCEZOT DA TITZHV\DON-TITZVAIOW-Z\EZOZ\AVONIVILNIOINOINGIDD S THVS
£Z0Z/L7/60 7P 1PENYD EIEQ

"YIUOW JUALIND J5OLW 34} 133}f34 sADMID Jou ADw Liod3Jd Sjy3 10Y) SUDSW YIIYm ‘DIYSaLfad HIIG aADY S3|GD] DIOP SINI/SMD 2494m Yaam 15itf 343 U0 paInpotd Si D100, .ve

£20Z/17/80 Jo $0 3ua.11n3 51 pUD SNI/SMD Woif pa1IDIIX3 S| DIDP 10Y) A|IDUCKIPPY "S2INSDIWSIDS 10U PUD LOda1 AYILOW IISI BT T-90 AYIUOW 531Uf) V] WOLf STWOD IS 40§ DI04 4 s
‘3407 433504 340f3q SWPIA IFSI PUD I3SD J0 NSU-IY ‘340D 133504 Bluing I3SD JO SWIIA :3PN|IU] SUORDIIPOI IIS) s

"3oua13j31d BuIMatA 104 B]gE)Y B UD PUBL) BIEP YIUOL 3314} 343 3ABY 0] Aj[EUCIIIPPE papnjaul st} "aaoqe ydesd ay) uo elep awies sy} 5123l 3|qel iYL,

1S3JON
S 1 9 uonReayIpo) H3sI T 15e3] 38 YiMm sjeasajal uadQ
wi [A]S 18T uoNiBINIPOD D3SD T 3589] 38 Yiim sased uadQ

£7-8ny b 21

gc-ung yauonl
uonReyipol 3380 puall YIUON a4yl

40qD7-Bupaffos) upwiny, 3po3 133foid (012345 B3 YAM S[DLI2[3Y IPNIdUI OS[D S|DLBJPY DTS SAION

P 1350 uadgy MEIYPOD IFED T 1503 1T YUl SA5ED UDU0 —e

ET-BNY 144711

[

. 4

S3SED PUE S[BLIB)3aY 335D

UBISIALG SBXAISS 5,UBIP|IYD 5540 - FPISIIAR JO Aunc)

£202/82/6 1551 ) uol; d A 113@ pue 3apsnf 3|

wed] SIsAJEUY B1Rg)
T9TZHY



BOARDOF EDUCATION <l RIVERSIDE UNIFIED
Dr. Angelov Farooq, President | Mr. Dale Kinnear, Vice President v SCHOOL DISTRICT
Mr. Tom Hunt, Clerk | Mr. Brent Lee, Member

Dr. Noemi Hernandez-Alexander, Member | Ms. Renee Hill, Superintendent

September 5, 2023

Via E-Mail Only
Myr. Micheal Malsed
cymagill@rivco.org

Re: August 24, 2023 Public Records Act Reguest
Dear Mr. Micheal Malsed:

This letter constitutes the Riverside Unified School District (“District”) initial determination in response to your
request for records under the California Public Records Act (“PRA”) pursuant to Government Code section 6250 et
seq., received by the District on or about August 24, 2023.

The PRA requires a school district to provide non-privileged, non-exempt documents in response to a request that
reasonably identifies a public record or records within its possession. However, the PRA does not require public
agencies to compile lists, information, or make those requested documents available within a certain time frame or by a
set date established by the requestor. Rather, Government Code section 6253(c) requires that a public agency make an
initial determination of whether it has non-privileged, non-exempt documents in its possession responsive to the
request and offer a reasonable time frame in which it will produce the records.

Please also note that the Government Code exempts certain categories of records from disclosure under the PRA, and
some of those exemptions may apply directly to your requests. (See, e.g., Gov Code, §§ 6254, 6255; Evid. Code, §§
954, 1040, subd.(b)(2).) To the extent the records you have requested fall within any of the categories covered by one
or more of the exemptions to the PRA, the District objects to the request, and will not produce those records.

Government Code section 6255 also allows a government agency to withhold records if it can demonstrate that, on the
facts of a particular case, the public interest served by withholding the records clearly outweighs the public interest
served by disclosure.

Notwithstanding the above, the District responds to your requests as follows.

Request:

1. What are your recording standards and methods for violent incidents occurring on school property?
2. What are your standards for interpreting what is a reportable violent incident?

Response to Request:

Thank you for your interest in understanding information contained in the School Dashboard for schools of the
Riverside Unified School District. You noted that “the numbers in the report are without context” and, if I am
understanding the request correctly, you asked for an explanation of reporting standards and methods for determining if
an incident occurring on school property should be considered “violent”. You also ask, “What are your standards for
interpreting what is a reportable violent incident?”

RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BUSINESS SERVICES CENTRAL REGISTRATION CENTER
3380 14th Street 6050 Industrial Avenue 5700 Arlington Avenue
Riverside, CA 92501 Riverside, CA 92504 Riverside, CA 92504

951-788-7135 951-352-6729 951-352-1200



BOARD OF EOUCNTION g RIVERSIDE UNIFIED
Dr. Angelov Farooq, President | Mr. Dale Kinnear, Vice President v SCHOOL DISTRICT
Mr. Tom Hunt, Clerk | Mr. Brent Lee, Member

Dr. Noemi Hernandez-Alexander, Member | Ms. Renee Hill, Superintendent

The information reflected on the dashboard is not the product of local standards. RUSD reports data in the manner

prescribed by the California Department of Education. CDE has a website with valuable resources, including a section

entitled “Dashboard Resources” with many links, It is found here:
i ; e 09 1/t . A i T % =y > ki > c o

Additionally, and more specifically, the Data Quest website includes an explanation of how the CDE mapped each of
the 33 California Education Code sections reported in CALPADS to their corresponding Federal Offense categories,
which include:

Violent Incident (Injury)

Violent Incident (No Injury)

Weapons Possession (No Injury)

Illicit Drug Related (Includes Alcohol)

Defiance Only (Not Part of the Federal Hierarchy)

To review this information, please follow this link: https://datal.cde.ca.gov/dataguest/ Enter “Riverside Unified” in the
data box and press “submit.” Select “Suspension Count by Most Serious Offense Category” and press “submit.”
Expand the “Report Glossary” link. There you will find information that likely answers your questions.

The District is aware of its obligation under Government Code section 6253.1 to assist you in making more focused
and effective requests that reasonably describe an identifiable record or records. Should you wish to, please feel free to
contact my office in writing to clarify or discuss this request. The District reserves the right to amend its response and
will notify you if any such amendment is necessary.

Sincerely,

v

> /

- {/tan .

v i '/; ¥, -
7

/ /

Raul Ayala
Director, Pupil Services
rayala@riversideunified.org

RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BUSINESS SERVICES CENTRAL REGISTRATION CENTER
3380 14th Street 6050 Industrial Avenue 5700 Arlington Avenue
Riverside, CA 92501 Riverside, CA 92504 Riverside, CA 92504

951-788-7135 951-352-6729 951-352-1200



